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Shauna Moulton

From: City of Maitland <smoulton@itsmymaitland.com>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Shauna Moulton
Subject: Update - Attention Traffic Desks - Horatio Avenue Lane Closure Began Today

 

 

 

    

 

For Immediate Release 
 

Horatio Avenue Lane Closure 
  

 

Eastbound Horatio Avenue will close for approximately 2 weeks 

10:45 a.m. Update:  Construction and the lane closure began today. 
  
  
Attention Traffic Desks: 
  
Construction of one of the municipal projects listed in the Downtown Maitland 
Traffic Advisory broke ground today.  It results in a temporary lane closure 
of a crucial east-west throughfare in Maitland for a number of weeks in 
February. 
  
Eastbound Horatio Avenue between Maitland Avenue and U.S. 17-92 
will close beginning today for approximately two weeks for the installation of 
underground sewer and stormwater facilities. The intersection of 
Independence Lane and Horatio Avenue will be closed to traffic.  
 
Independence Lane from the Maitland City Hall Parking Lot to Packwood 
Avenue will remain open but there will be changes to travel patterns.  
 
Maintenance of traffic will be in place.  
 
Westbound Horatio Avenue will remain open to motorists traveling to points 
west. 
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View a Google Map of Detours 
  
View Downtown Maitland Traffic Advisory 
  

 

For more information, contact: 
 
Name:  Shauna Moulton 
Title:    Communications Coordinator 
Phone:  407-539-6223 
Email address:  smoulton@itsmymaitland.com 
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